Prescription Drug Transparency and Affordability Advisory Council
Wednesday, May 27, 2020 – 11:00 AM
Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams
To view the full meeting and other relevant documents, please go to: 
https://das.ohio.gov/for-Business-Public/for-the-Public/Public-Meetings/Prescription-Drug-Transparency-and-Affordability-Council 

1. Opening Remarks – Director Damschroder
2. Roll Call 
a. Quorum was present.
3. Presentation from West Virginia Public Employees Insurance Agency – Felice Joseph, Pharmacy Director
a. Overview of the Rational Drug Therapy Program.
b. Background and overview of the West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council.
c. Discussion around services that are included in the Rational Drug Therapy Program.
d. Discussion around Safe and Effective Management of Pain Program.
4. Questions
a. Did individuals who have used this program have good outcomes? 
b. How did West Virginia make the decision to move in this direction?
c. How does the program evaluate specialty drugs?
d. Each different program can have a specific plan design and your program provides the customer service, but it is not a one size fits all?
e. What is the annual cost? Are there any studies on cost savings if it were in state vs. out of state?
5. Presentation from New Jersey on the Reverse Auction Program -- Christin Deacon, Director of Health Benefits and Policy and Planning at the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits, Department of Treasury
a. Overview of the landscape in the state of New Jersey and their pharmacy benefit plans.
b. Reverse auction legislation.
c. Process for a PBM reverse auction.
i. Seller agrees to contract terms.
ii. Sellers submit bids.
iii. Buyer compares round one bids.
iv. Sellers improve based on blinded results.
v. Buyer compares round two bids.
vi. Buyer awards contract.
d. PBMs are invited to bid.
e. Creating a level playing field – terminology and definitions are set and agreed to up front. This helps state conduct side-by-side contractual comparisons.
f. Must ensure consistent drug classification.
g. During the first round of results, there is a detailed comparison of PBMs where the buyer looks at items such as the forecasted total drug spend and estimated savings by PBM.
h. PBMs then see how their bids compared and how to improve for the second round.
i. After the buyer evaluates the second round, a contract is awarded.
j. After the RFP process concludes, there are steps to ensure ongoing PBM accountability and contract oversight.
6. Questions
a. Is there anything different other than lower overall costs?
b. Does New Jersey do a market check throughout the course of the contract?
c. How do you strive a balance between a high standard of care and cost savings?
d. Is there any state by state comparison that looks at prescription costs? 
7. Closing Remarks – Director Damschroder
8. Next Meeting – June 15, 2020
a. More details to follow
